
From: Pittenger, David 
To: Lucas, Leslie; Johnson, Tammy; Surbaugh, Dawn; Sturm, Kathryn 
Cc: Ellison, Lori; Rubenstein, Bob 
Subject: RE: Counseling Admissions 
Date: Monday, August 07, 2017 2:05:49 PM 

Yes … modify the all transcripts requirement 

David J. Pittenger, Ph.D. 
Interim Associate Vice President for Outreach and Continuing Studies 
Dean of The Graduate College 
Marshall University 
113 Old Main 
One John Marshall Drive 
Huntington, WV  25755 
304-696-2818 

 
pittengerd@marshall.edu 

 
 

From: Lucas, Leslie 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 2:05 PM 
To: Pittenger, David <pittengerd@marshall.edu>; Johnson, Tammy <johnson73@marshall.edu>; 
Surbaugh, Dawn <surbaug1@marshall.edu>; Sturm, Kathryn <santiago@marshall.edu> 
Cc: Ellison, Lori <ellisonl@marshall.edu>; Rubenstein, Bob <BRubenstein@marshall.edu> 
Subject: RE: Counseling Admissions 

Dr. Pittenger, 

Are you approving where the Counseling program wants to no longer require all transcripts for their 
application process? I just want to make sure. 

 
Currently they require transcripts from all schools attended. They want to now only require 
bachelor’s degree transcript. 

 
Thanks, 

Leslie J 

 

From: Pittenger, David 
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 1:13 PM 
To: Lucas, Leslie <lucas@marshall.edu> 
Cc: Ellison, Lori <ellisonl@marshall.edu>; Rubenstein, Bob <BRubenstein@marshall.edu> 
Subject: Counseling Admissions 
Importance: High 
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Leslie, 
 

I may have missed an e-mail about changes to the admissions process for the Counseling program and there is now a bottle 
neck. Will you please make the changes they want with my approval… 

 
David 

 

 
David J. Pittenger, Ph.D. 
Interim Associate Vice President for Outreach and Continuing Studies 
Dean of The Graduate College 
Marshall University 
113 Old Main 
One John Marshall Drive 
Huntington, WV  25755 
304-696-2818 

 
pittengerd@marshall.edu 
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